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Brandy Butler

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 11:31 AM
To: Kathryn Cowdery
Subject: RE: Email Distribution List

Per your instruction below, we have added Lisa Roddy as representing Gulf Power Company in the Parties and Interested 
Persons list in Docket 20170222. 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Kathryn Cowdery  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 11:22 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Email Distribution List 
 
Hong – please identify Lisa Roddy on the distribution list as representing Gulf Power Company (See below).  Thank you. 
 
Kathryn 
 
From: Roddy, Lisa [mailto:LRODDY@southernco.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 9:21 AM 
To: Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: Email Distribution List 
 
Good morning, Kathryn: 
 
In an effort to stay abreast of the progress taking place in the Water Complaint Rulemaking, would you please add me to 
the email distribution list?  My email address is noted below.   
 
Thank you & much appreciated, 
 
Lisa Roddy 
Gulf Power Company • Governmental & Regulatory Affairs Coordinator 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618 • Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Work Phone: 850.224.6199 • Cell Phone: 850.545.3730 
LRODDY@southernco.com 
Stay connected with Gulf Power 

      
 

 
 
 




